
CLK Official Filing****8/17/2007 11:48 AM ***** 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Friday, August 17,2007 I 1  :45 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

/% Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070422 PAA.vsm.doc 

8/17/2007 11 :44:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070422-TI - 070544-TI 

Copied to gcorders 

Mary 

e, '7052 7 



i? n 
case Assianment and Sche dulina R ecord Page 1 o f  1 

Comnissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I EO I CT I IM 1 AG I SK 

Section 1 - Office o f  Comm'ssion Clerk 

Docket No.970527-TI Date Docketed:07/26/2007 T i t le :  Conpliance investigation o f  I X C  Registration No. TKD87. issued 
t o  MultiASP Corp. d/b/a nuncacanbies.com, fo r  apparent f i r s t -  
time v io la t ion o f  Section 364.336, F.S. 

Conpany: MultiASP Corp. d/b/a nuncacanbies.co 

I FPSC, CLK - C0RRKSPO"CE 1 

Comissioners Am 

ED I CT I MM I AG I S K  

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: 

DISTRIBIJTION: Expi ration: 1 
AOM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF  RCA SCR SGA 

('0" indicates OPR) 1 x 1  1 x 1  1 x 1  I 1 x 1  I 
Section 2 - OPR C o "  letes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
P w a  m Module A18Ca): A 1 0  WARNING: THIS SOIEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING W E N T  

Time Sc hedule 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUEJECT To REVISILW. . n~ FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SEC7ION:C85OJ 413-6770 Staf f  Assia me 

OPR Staf f  '0 0 Current CASR revision level 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Staff Counsel 

OCRs 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8 .  
9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
1s. 

27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearins 3 0 .  
and/or decidins th i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Commission - 
Hearing Examiner S t a f f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 36. 

37. 

Sta f f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 3a. 

I I 

I I 

I I 

I 
~ 

I 

140. I I I 
Sectipn 3 - Chairman ColmletrtZ Assignments are as follows: 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record Page 1 o f  1 J 

e Section 1 - Off ice of Comnission Clerk - 
Docket No.070527-TI Date Docketed: 07/26/2007 T i t l e :  Compliance investigation o f  I X C  Registration No. TK087, issued 

t o  MultiASP Corp. d/b/a nuncacambies.com, for apparent f i r s t -  
tim v io la t ion  of Section 364.336, F.S. 

Company: MultiASP Corp. d/b/a nuncacambies.co 

Staff Assianments 

P I s l e r  . 

Off icial F i l i ng  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current OPR Staf f  

1- I -1 
Staff Counsel 

OCRs 

V McKay 

I INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMENT 

7. 
8 .  

Recomnded assiqnments fo r  hearina 
and/or decidina t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Comnission - Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - x 

Date f i l e d  with CLK: 08/02/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

Request t o  Establish Docket I NONE I 07/26/2007 
PAA Order - Colpliance Investiqation "E I o u z o ~ o o 7  

I I 

30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. I 

4. 
5. 
6. 

I I 1 

- Hearing OfficerCs) 
Comni ssioners I Hrg i Staff I 

Prehearing Officer 
I Comni ssioners IADMI 

Exam 
ALL I EO I CT I MM I AG I 
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